Jack Moffitt David Grant

Clerk Deputy Clerk
MEMORANDUM
TO: Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media
FROM: Jack Moffitt, Clerk of the Legislature
DATE: August 30, 2019
RE: Read and Print File No. 19-0227

Per President Dr. Joe Carbone, the attached Read and Print is being distributed for your information.

19-0227 - Resignation from the Office of Monroe County Legislator for the 21%
Legislative District - Mark S. Muoio

Attachment.
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Net ts bo remaved from the
MARK S. MUOIO _ Office of the
LEGISLATURE - DISTRICT 21 Legislature Of
369 WISCONSIN STREET Monroe County
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14609 — Assignment

OFFICE: (585) 753-1940
FAX: (585) 753-1946 READ-PRIEY L

E-MAIL: mark.muoio gmail.com
August 30, 2019

Hon. Joe Carbone, President
Monroe County Legislature

410 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Dear President Carbone:

It has been my privilege to represent the 2 1* District in the County Legislature since
2016 and to serve the people of Monroe County in this honorable body. Please accept this
letter as my official resignation from the Monroe County Legislature, effective midnight
Monday, September, 2",

Sincerely,

Mol

Mark S. Muoio
Legislator — District 21

ce: Hon. Cindy Kaleh, Democratic Minority Leader
Jack Moffitt, Clerk of the Legislature
Brittaney Wells, Chair, MCDC



